From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 2:47 PM

To:

Subject: CAR Survey Ideas, WCNA Survey Deadline, JFT and SPAD Emails

Narcotics Anonymous

World Services

Hello,
We have four things to share with you:

You can submit ideas for the 2026 CAR survey

It's last call for the WCNA survey

¢ WCNA merchandise is more discounted than ever
We've had some JFT and SPAD email glitches

CAR Survey Ildeas

Since 2016, the results of a “CAR survey” have helped the World Service Conference
set priorities for recovery literature, service material, and Issue Discussion Topics. Any
member, group, or service body can submit ideas for the CAR survey, but that fact has
not been well known. To make it easier and hopefully raise awareness, we have
created a form for 2026 CAR Survey ideas. It's posted at the top of the conference
page. Right below it, we've posted the results from the 2023 CAR survey, so you can
see what's been included in the survey in the past. If you'd like to see one of the ideas
from 2023 included again in 2026, go ahead and resubmit it.

Any member or service body can forward ideas for consideration for new or
revised recovery literature, service material, or Issue Discussion Topics. Use this
link to add your idea for possible inclusion in the 2026 CAR survey. The deadline
for this input is 20 May.

Once we have a list of ideas from members, groups, service bodies, and conference
participants, the World Board will combine, sort, and send them to conference
participants. Ultimately, conference participants—your regional and zonal delegates
and board members—will determine which items will appear on the 2026 CAR Survey.
When the CAR Survey is too long, many members have shared that it becomes
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overwhelming, and so it’s likely not every idea submitted will wind up in the final draft
survey, but don't let that hold you back from submitting.

Please only include one idea per submission.
WCNA Survey

If you haven't responded to the WCNA survey yet, this week is your last chance. We'll
be pulling the survey down Monday 24 March. As a reminder, the 2023 World Service
Conference suspended the World Convention rotation policy after 2024 “to determine
what is practical and possible moving forward.” The last World Convention was
wonderful, but it did not meet attendance projections. The survey asks members to
share why they choose to attend or not attend a World Convention.

We are not sure where or when the next World Convention will be held, but
information from the survey will help the World Board make a recommendation to
conference participants. To keep up to date on WCNA decisions, consider a (free)
subscription to NAWS News.

New Markdowns on WCNA Merch!

You'll find amazing bargains at WCNAshop.com! Deep discounts are compounded
now with a "buy 3, get 2 more free” bonus! WCNA t-shirts are great for event auctions
and fundraisers. Don't miss out! Items are going fast, and the store closes at the
beginning of May.

Just for Today and Spiritual Principle a Day Emails

We are aware that the daily Just for Today and Spiritual Principle a Day meditations are
not updating within the Meeting Search App on the Android Platform. We are
attempting to resolve this issue with an application update submitted to the Google
Play Store. However, this process may take several days. In the meantime, you can
access daily meditations at na.org/jft or na.org/spad. Sorry for the glitch!

With gratitude,

World Board
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All NAWS subscriptions are free. We are able to provide this service due, in part, to the generous
contributions of our members. If you are a member, you can make a contribution here:

Contribute

You can opt out of receiving communication from NAWS by clicking the link below. Please be
aware, if you choose this option, it will discontinue all email communications from NAWS including
any email subscriptions you might have. Click here to unsubscribe from email communications.

NA World Services
19737 Nordhoff Place
Chatsworth, CA 91311
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